

# Stanford

---



## Robin Cisco, MD

Clinical Associate Professor, Surgery - General Surgery

### CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Head and Neck Cancer Program**

900 Blake Wilbur Dr

3rd Fl

Palo Alto, CA 94304

**Tel** (650) 498-6000

**Fax** (669) 233-2061

### ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Administrative Contact**

Mariko Nugent - Fellowship Coordinator and Administrative Associate

**Email** [mnugent@stanford.edu](mailto:mnugent@stanford.edu)

**Tel** 6507215705

### Bio

---

#### BIO

Dr. Robin Cisco is a board certified general surgeon and fellowship-trained endocrine surgeon. She specializes in surgery of the thyroid, parathyroid and adrenal glands and has expertise in lymph node dissection for thyroid cancer. Dr Cisco received her medical degree at Duke University before moving to Stanford for general surgery residency. During her residency, she completed a two-year research fellowship in surgical oncology, with a focus on cancer immunology.

After residency, she completed an endocrine surgery fellowship with the internationally recognized UCSF Division of Endocrine Surgery. She is the author of multiple publications related to endocrine surgery and surgical oncology and has an interest in minimally invasive approaches to thyroid, parathyroid and adrenal surgery. She is currently the Physician Leader of Stanford's Endocrine Oncology Cancer Care Program (CCP).

Dr. Cisco focuses on providing outstanding surgical care in an environment that is supportive of her patients and their families. She enjoys patient education and preoperative counseling, and seeks to lessen the anxiety that often comes with a recommendation for surgery. She currently sees patients both in San Jose at Stanford's Cancer Center South Bay and in Palo Alto in the Endocrine Oncology and Surgery clinic.

#### CLINICAL FOCUS

- General Surgery
- Endocrine Surgery

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Surgery - General Surgery

#### ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Physician Leader, Endocrine Oncology Cancer Care Program, (2021- present)

#### BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Active Member, American Association of Endocrine Surgeons (2018 - present)

- Member, Association of Women Surgeons (2018 - present)
- Member, Pacific Coast Surgical Association (2017 - present)
- Fellow, American College of Surgeons (2014 - present)

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Stanford University Dept of Surgery (2011) CA
- Internship: Stanford University Dept of Surgery (2005) CA
- Fellowship: University of California, San Francisco (2012) CA
- Board Certification: General Surgery, American Board of Surgery (2011)
- Medical Education: Duke University School of Medicine (2004) NC
- BA, Stanford University , English and Economics (1997)

## LINKS

- Get a Second Opinion: <https://stanfordhealthcare.org/second-opinion/overview.html>
- Get a Second Opinion: <https://stanfordhealthcare.org/second-opinion/overview.html>

## Publications

---

### PUBLICATIONS

- **Increased Risk of Complications Associated With Concurrent Parathyroidectomy in Patients Undergoing Total Thyroidectomy.** *The Journal of surgical research*  
Cisco, R., Arnow, K., Barreto, N., Lin, D., Kebebew, E., Seib, C.  
2023; 288: 275-281
- **Risk of permanent hypoparathyroidism requiring calcitriol therapy in a population-based cohort of adults older than 65 undergoing total thyroidectomy for Graves' disease.** *Thyroid : official journal of the American Thyroid Association*  
Seib, C. D., Meng, T., Cisco, R. M., Lin, D. T., McAninch, E. A., Chen, J., Tamura, M. K., Trickey, A. W., Kebebew, E.  
2022
- **Adverse Cardiovascular Outcomes Among Older Adults with Primary Hyperparathyroidism Treated with Parathyroidectomy vs. non-operative Management.** *Annals of surgery*  
Seib, C. D., Meng, T., Cisco, R. M., Suh, I., Lin, D. T., Harris, A. H., Trickey, A. W., Tamura, M. K., Kebebew, E.  
2022
- **Factors associated with postoperative complications and costs for adrenalectomy in benign adrenal disorders.** *Surgery*  
Sung, T., Tennakoon, L., Alobuia, W. M., Seib, C., Cisco, R., Lin, D., Kebebew, E.  
2021
- **Racial disparities in the utilization of parathyroidectomy among patients with primary hyperparathyroidism: Evidence from a nationwide analysis of Medicare claims.** *Surgery*  
Alobuia, W. M., Meng, T., Cisco, R. M., Lin, D. T., Suh, I., Tamura, M. K., Trickey, A. W., Kebebew, E., Seib, C. D.  
2021
- **Undertreatment of primary hyperparathyroidism in a privately insured US population: Decreasing utilization of parathyroidectomy despite expanding surgical guidelines.** *Surgery*  
Seib, C. D., Meng, T., Suh, I., Cisco, R. M., Lin, D. T., Morris, A. M., Trickey, A. W., Kebebew, E.  
2020
- **Resection of the Primary Tumor in Patients with Distant Thyroid Cancer Metastasis Is Associated with Longer Survival**  
Sedaghati, M., Lin, D. T., Cisco, R. M., Kebebew, E.  
ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2019: S82
- **Pediatric vs Adult Adrenocortical Carcinoma: Different Rate of Surgical Treatment and Patient Outcome**  
Sedaghati, M., Lin, D. T., Cisco, R. M., Kebebew, E.

ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2019: S81–S82

- **Aggressive resection of neuroendocrine tumor (NET) liver metastases: NET neutral or gain?** *Surgery*  
Cisco, R., Lin, D., Kebebew, E.  
2018
- **Differences Between Bilateral Adrenal Incidentalomas and Unilateral Lesions.** *JAMA surgery*  
Pasternak, J. D., Seib, C. D., Seiser, N. n., Tyrell, J. B., Liu, C. n., Cisco, R. M., Gosnell, J. E., Shen, W. T., Suh, I. n., Duh, Q. Y.  
2015; 150 (10): 974–78
- **Pheochromocytoma crisis resulting in acute heart failure and cardioembolic stroke in a 37-year-old man.** *Surgery*  
Cohen, J. K., Cisco, R. M., Scholten, A., Mitmaker, E., Duh, Q. Y.  
2014; 155 (4): 726-7
- **Variante adrenal venous anatomy in 546 laparoscopic adrenalectomies.** *JAMA surgery*  
Scholten, A., Cisco, R. M., Vriens, M. R., Shen, W. T., Duh, Q. Y.  
2013; 148 (4): 378-83
- **Pheochromocytoma crisis is not a surgical emergency.** *The Journal of clinical endocrinology and metabolism*  
Scholten, A., Cisco, R. M., Vriens, M. R., Cohen, J. K., Mitmaker, E. J., Liu, C., Tyrrell, J. B., Shen, W. T., Duh, Q. Y.  
2013; 98 (2): 581-91
- **Practice patterns and job satisfaction in fellowship-trained endocrine surgeons.** *Surgery*  
Tsinberg, M., Duh, Q. Y., Cisco, R. M., Gosnell, J. E., Scholten, A., Clark, O. H., Shen, W. T.  
2012; 152 (6): 953-6
- **Impact of race on intraoperative parathyroid hormone kinetics: an analysis of 910 patients undergoing parathyroidectomy for primary hyperparathyroidism.** *Archives of surgery (Chicago, Ill. : 1960)*  
Cisco, R. M., Kuo, J. H., Ogawa, L., Scholten, A., Tsinberg, M., Duh, Q. Y., Clark, O. H., Gosnell, J. E., Shen, W. T.  
2012; 147 (11): 1036-40
- **Extent of surgery for papillary thyroid cancer: preoperative imaging and role of prophylactic and therapeutic neck dissection.** *Current treatment options in oncology*  
Cisco, R. M., Shen, W. T., Gosnell, J. E.  
2012; 13 (1): 1-10
- **The role of surgery in cancer prevention.** *Current problems in surgery*  
Jatoi, I., Benson, J. R., Liau, S., Chen, Y., Cisco, R. M., Norton, J. A., Moley, J. F., Khalifeh, K. W., Choti, M. A.  
2010; 47 (10): 750-830
- **Solid Pseudopapillary Tumor of the Pancreas: An Unexpected Finding After Minor Abdominal Trauma** *DIGESTIVE DISEASES AND SCIENCES*  
Cisco, R., Jeffrey, R. B., Norton, J. A.  
2010; 55 (2): 240-241
- **Hereditary diffuse gastric cancer - Implications of genetic testing for screening and prophylactic surgery** *CANCER*  
Cisco, R. M., Ford, J. M., Norton, J. A.  
2008; 113 (7): 1850-1856
- **Hereditary diffuse gastric cancer: surgery, surveillance and unanswered questions** *FUTURE ONCOLOGY*  
Cisco, R. M., Norton, J. A.  
2008; 4 (4): 553-559
- **Surgery for gastrinoma.** *Advances in surgery*  
Cisco, R. M., Norton, J. A.  
2007; 41: 165-176
- **Cotransfection of DC with TLR4 and MART-1 RNA induces MART-1-specific responses.** *The Journal of surgical research*  
Abdel-Wahab, Z., Cisco, R., Dannull, J., Ueno, T., Abdel-Wahab, O., Kalady, M. F., Onaitis, M. W., Tyler, D. S., Pruitt, S. K.  
2005; 124 (2): 264-73

- **Induction of human dendritic cell maturation using transfection with RNA encoding a dominant positive toll-like receptor 4.** *Journal of immunology (Baltimore, Md. : 1950)*  
Cisco, R. M., Abdel-Wahab, Z., Dannull, J., Nair, S., Tyler, D. S., Gilboa, E., Vieweg, J., Daaka, Y., Pruitt, S. K.  
2004; 172 (11): 7162-8
- **Induction of anti-melanoma CTL response using DC transfected with mutated mRNA encoding full-length Melan-A/MART-1 antigen with an A27L amino acid substitution.** *Cellular immunology*  
Abdel-Wahab, Z., Kalady, M. F., Emani, S., Onaitis, M. W., Abdel-Wahab, O. I., Cisco, R., Wheless, L., Cheng, T. Y., Tyler, D. S., Pruitt, S. K.  
2003; 224 (2): 86-97